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Hong Wang

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;

Good morning,
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Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-0OT

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann

PH: (850) 413-6018
FX: (850) 413-6019

cslaton@psc.state.fl.us



Hong Want.;_

From: Kathleen Jongsma <Kathleen.Jongsma.50371022@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Kathleen Jongsma
8724 51st Terrace E
Bradenton, FLL 34211



Hong Wang

From: drunkmonkeyjungle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherrihi Casey
<drunkmonkeyjungle@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:22 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Sherrihi Casey
Crystal River, FL 34428



Hong Wang

From: theangelsofthewind@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of angela Wynn
<theangelsofthewind@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:20 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
angela Wynn
Estero, FL 33928



Hong Wang

From: fgmas82@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of F G <fgmas82@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:22 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,
Please preserve net metering in Florida!

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry .
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. Floridians need more tools — not less — in order
to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
FG
Coral Gables, FL 33146



Hong Wang

From: resolute@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Maloney
<resolute@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:22 PM

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
Margaret Maloney
532 SE 31st Way Melrose, FL 32666-5330



Hong Wang

From: mwnaples@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mario Wolf
<mwnaples@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:17 AM

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
Mario Wolf
Naples, FL 34104



Hong_WanQ

From: Maryjo2050@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Hoffman <Maryjo2050
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:20 PM

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

Sincerely, .
Mary Hoffman
1811 Sabal Palm Dr Davie, FL 33324-5928



Hong Wang

From: daydd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Day <daydd@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:20 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even
more uncertainty here in Florida.

QOur current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Donna Day

Venice, FL 34293
daydd@verizon.net



Hong Wanc.;

From: pelishek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Pelishek
<pelishek@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:20 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

| ask that you preserve solar net metering. This is very important to all residents and businesses in Florida. Solar energy
helps many save on energy costs. And on hot summer days, it helps all in Florida have enough energy to keep the
electricity running at regular need. Solar net metering allows this to happen.

Thank you

Sincerely,
Ann Pelishek
1701 Pinehurst Rd Apt 24E Dunedin, FL 34698-3631



Hong Wang

From: oliverg170@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Oliver Gonzalez <oliverg170
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:19 PM

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
Qliver Gonzalez
Miami, FL 33176



Hor_19 Wang

From: thecaitlinfox@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caitlin Windmiller
<thecaitlinfox@everyactioncustom.com>

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer’ was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-18 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
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
Caitlin Windmiller
12617 Victoria Place Cir Apt 13112 Orlando, FL 32828-5852



Hog.c.; Wang

From: alcamino@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Albert Alvarez
<alcamino@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:20 PM

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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even

more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
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

Albert Alvarez

Opa Locka, FL 33055
alcamino@pbellsouth.net



Hong Wang

From: fox12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Fox <fox12@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:13 AM

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
Jeff Fox
Tampa, FL 33618



Hong Wang

From: mjburba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Burba
<mjburba@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:16 PM

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
Michael Burba
7502 Old Bay Pointe Rd Milton, FL 32583-2968



Hong Wang;

From: eagleyachts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric West
<eagleyachts@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:15 PM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets.

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policiés to take control of their own energy, and
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
Eric West
3943 S Peninsula Dr Port Orange, FL 32127-6515



Hong Wang

From: lea.youravonlady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lea Ogozelec
<lea.youravonlady@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:15 PM

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
Lea Ogozelec
2011 Mcmullen Ave Dunedin, FL 34698-2616
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From: janderson73@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Anderson <janderson73
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
Janet Anderson
2081 Temple Dr Winter Park, FL 32789-1672



Hong Wahg

From: Turtlegait@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Krivanek
<Turtlegait@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:12 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

I'm all for solar power. I've had rooftop panels for ten years.So | believe that the middie of a public health and economic
crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of

people’s pockets.

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
Robin Krivanek
Sanibel, FL 33957



Hong Wang

From: jkgarren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alfred Garren
<jkgarren@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:14 PM

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
Alfred Garren .
10339 SW Visconti Way Port St Lucie, FL 34986-2866



Hong Wang

From: shirlaronson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shirley Aronson
<shirlaronson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:13 PM

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
Shirley Aronson
Boca Raton, FL 33434



Hong Wang

From: asbesrobob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Patton
<asbesrobob@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Bob Patton
Orlando, FL 32812



Hong_Wang

From: rich.oben@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard O'Ben
<rich.oben@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:09 AM

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
Richard O'Ben
1955 Cascades Cove Dr Orlando, FL 32820-2249



Hong Wang

From: Jeb9767@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of June Bedford <Jeb9767
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:12 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

This is a bad time to degrade our right to solar energy. We have a public health and economic crisis. It is not the time to
create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
June Bedford
1 Beach Dr SE St Petersburg, FL 33701-3963



Hong Wanic‘;

From: skmia1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of SA K <skmia1@everyactioncustom.com>
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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. '

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
SAK
12159 SW 137th Ter Miami, FL 33186-6045



Hong Wang

From: mcakos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maria Pathe
<mcakos@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:11 PM

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
Maria Pathe
59 Spreading Winge Ln Fishtail, MT 59028-8057



Hong Wang

From: - rgarrity@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rick Garrity <rgarrity@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:12 AM

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
Rick Garrity
4138 S Polk Ave Lakeland, FL 33813-1657



Honri; Wang

From: idamnissen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ida Nissen
<idamnissen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:11 PM

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
Ida Nissen
Milton, FL 32570



Hong_Wang

From: HelenGolde@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Goldenberg
<HelenGolde@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:10 PM

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
Helen Goldenberg
7739 Southampton Ter Apt G107 Tamarac, FL 33321-9128



Hong Wang

From: edwardsj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Edwards
<edwardsj@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:05 AM

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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half of these jobs at risk in communities across the United
States.

Many other industries receive huge subsidies from the U.S. government, sugar, oil, even banks. These subsidies are
justified by the stability they provide to industries which are important to our country. The government has also
determined that incentives for going solar are appropriate. | agree this is good for our country's future, leading to jobs in
construction and manufacturing, a cleaner environment, and less reliance on foreign oil. Generating energy from solar
power is good for our country, and Florida needs common sense solar policies to continue this trend. Maximize the
benefits of the tax incentives for alternative energy, and do not allow large utility companies to monopolize the electricity
market.

Solar panels and batteries also contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. During hurricane season especially,
Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and the huge opportunity that distributed solar power gives
to our country, by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
John Edwards
434 S Swinton Ave Delray Beach, FL 33444-3553



Hong Wang

From: rexfordh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rexford Henderson
<rexfordh@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:08 AM

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
Rexford Henderson
10231 N Fleetwood Dr Tampa, FL 33612-6538



Hong Wang

From: Patriciaabellinger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Bellinger
<Patriciaabellinger@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:04 AM

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Patricia Bellinger
Fort Myers, FL 33905



rong Wang

From: jimnathan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Nathan
<jimnathan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:08 PM

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
Jim Nathan
Fort Myers, FL 33908



Hong Wang

From: jansalsich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Salsich
<jansalsich@everyactioncustom.com>

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
choose how they power their lives. ‘

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
Jan Salsich
4847 Napoli Ct NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-3104



Hong Wang

From: greenbeyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of C Dente
<greenbeyer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:07 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

This is not the time to change solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing
good paying local jobs.

In my last home in Sarasota, | had solar panels installed, and | depended on net metering to recover my substantial
investment in solar power.

Our current net metering rule allows Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes
and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, SUNSHINE. Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly
support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide
to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

C Dente

Sarasota, FL 34238
greenbeyer@gmail.com



Hon'c_; Wang

From: donbeach@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Beach
<donbeach@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:02 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Net metering is the only practical way to implement solar for a home. Duke is trying to kill this industry even though they
actually benefit from it.

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
Don Beach
9404 131st St Seminole, FL 33776-1636



Hong Wagg

From: Rpowie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rob Powers
<Rpowie@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Rob Powers
1071 Sedeeva St Clearwater, FL 33755-1426



Hong Wang

From: rgordon12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Gordon <rgordon12
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:07 PM

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
Robin Gordon
805 Pyramid Dr Temple Terrace, FL 33617-7847



Hong Wang_

From: jacquelinearogers13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacqueline Rogers
<jacquelinearogers13@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:03 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Dear Commissioners,

Please do not succumb to pressure to restrict net metering! | have relatives that have solar panels on their house in other
states and being able to be part of the energy solutions has been very good for them. | have been interested in pursuing
solar power for our home. Please help keep solar power alternatives viable for citizens and do not let power companies
protect their monopolies.

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
Jacqueline Rogers
1420 Ridge Way Cantonment, FL 32533-7991



Hong Wang

From: cook.joel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joel Cook
<cook.joel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:06 PM

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
Joel Cook
Winter Garden, FL 34787



Hong Wang

From: h.richburg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Richburg
<h.richburg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:01 AM

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
Howard Richburg
Ocala, FL 34481



Hong Wang

From: luis_ygnacio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Suarez
<luis_ygnacio@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:03 AM

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
Luis Suarez
Homestead, FL 33033



Hong Wanc‘;

From: jhorner100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Horner <jhorner100
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:01 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Poimann,

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
John Horner
80 Beaver Lake Cir Ormond Beach, FL 32174-8140



Hong Wang

From: dmgroden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Groden
<dmgroden@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:02 PM

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
David Groden
Melbourne, FL 32904



Hong Wang

From: pritchardp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Pritchard

<pritchardp@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:01 AM
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
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Paul Pritchard
10 Craft Ct Palm Coast, FL 32137-8324



Honc_; Wang

From: joangoepel85@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elsie Goepel <joangoepel85
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:00 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
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

Elsie Goepel

Sarasota, FL 34240
joangoepel85@gmail.com





